Shay, Stephen

From: Virginia Tax Study Group <vatax@law.virginia.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Virginia Tax Study Group

Subject: Virginia Tax Study Group Meeting - April 12, 2019 - LAST CALL FOR REGISTRATION

Memorandum to
Virginia Tax Study Group
Re: Registration for meeting on Friday, April 12, 2019

The next meeting of the Virginia Tax Study Group will take place at the University of Virginia School
of Law on Friday, April 12, 2019, starting at 9:00 am and ending at 5:15 pm. It will be followed by
cocktails and dinner at the law school.

If you plan to attend the meeting, please register here.

We will make available written materials dealing with each of the substantive topics in advance of the
meeting. The schedule appears below.

9:00: Continental Breakfast (Student Lounge)

9:30 — 10:45: DC Panel. The panel will include Eric Solomon, Georgetown University Law
Center; Cecily Rock of the Joint Committee on Taxation; Rohit Kumar of PwC, and Jonathan
Traub of Deloitte Tax LLP, and will discuss what is likely to happen in the tax world in 2019.
(WB101)

10:45-11:00: Break (Student Lounge)

11:00 - 12:30:  Section 199A. The panel will include Lily Batchelder, New York University School
of Law; Aaron Nocjar, Steptoe and Johnson LLP; Brad Borden, Brooklyn Law School; Adam Kool,
Kirkland & Ellis LLP; and Holly Porter, Office of Chief Counsel, Internal Revenue Service. (WB101)

12:45 — 1:45: Lunch. Michael Graetz, Columbia Alumni Professor of Tax Law, Columbia Law
School, will deliver the luncheon address. (Purcell Reading Room)

2:00 - 3:30: Current Issues in International Taxation. The panel will include Steven Shay,
Harvard Law School; David G. Noren, McDermott Will & Emery; Gary Scanlon, U.S.
Department of the Treasury; and Douglas Poms, U.S. Department of the Treasury. (WB101)

3:30 — 3:45: Break (Student Lounge)

3:45-5:15: Altera Corp. v. Comm’r and the Intersection of Tax and Administrative Law. The
panel will include Kristin Hickman, University of Minnesota Law School; Richard Skillman,
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Caplin & Drysdale; Jack Townsend, Attorney at Law; and Clinton G. Wallace, University of South
Carolina School of Law. (WB101)

5:30 - 8:00: Cocktails and dinner at the law school. (Purcell Reading Room)



